i
O - Army G3/aoc (W) *
From: Gy - - (o)le)Z

Sent: day, August 25, 2004 1:01 PM
To: AJ OPMG b)le)-2
sSubject: DA ay ad Briefing (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: DO Update Briefv2 -- Way Ahead.ppt

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED-
Caveats: NONE

here is the briefing if you can continue working.

thx (&lo)-2

DO Update Briefv2
— Way Ahead...

MA. (bHlb)-2
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration

Pentagon Rl\d

Comm DSN 222) ()l &
Email to; HQDA.Army.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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s\ ¢z
From: MTC HODADGS G3/5/7 b)) -2
Sent: . Thu A 26, 2004 8:48 AM

To: A] PMG.
Ce ot AJ HQDA DCS G-3 Mr HQDA DCS e:vsmmpm‘c HQDA DCS
(W) G-3/5/7 OL VDAS C VDAS r PMG COL HQDA DCS -
G-3/5/7
Subject: RE: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Roger, thanks, (b))~

Concur -- intent is not to pursue an immediate Materiel solution, but to create a Doctrine task to assess force
protection requirements in this environment, then, if determined appropriate, execute Materiel and Organlzatlon tasks

1o resource as necessary.

Thanks again

LTC (b)Lb)- -
MI/IO Organizational Integrator (O})

DAMO-EMO
W% (k) b)-2

From: AT PMG - Cb)( b)-Z _ c

Sent: 25, 2004 5:41 PM- :

To: Ok HQDA DCS G-3/5/7; TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 | /v

e A DCS:G-3 HQDA, /MPRI~LTC HQDA DS ()2
COL VDA TC VDAS P PMG - -

Subject; ' RE: GBFM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) _ : L

Classmcatlon UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE -

- Yes Ma' am, | th|nk this one needs some clarlflcatlon

1 don't know that we need to lmmedxately populate thns parncular issue into the *material bin” and chase weapon
systemns. ThlS issue mainly focuses on external defenses. Really gets to the issue of detainee deaths/i injuries from
~ external insurgents and the command/role confusion regarding Force Protection at Abu Ghraib (implied task as an

outcome of Taguba Report and DAIG Repon)

. Policy already requires risk analysis, assessment, and mitigation 1o provide for detainee safety. Maybe that solution is
that doctrine provides the guidance that addresses the issue that commanders must task organize assets, based on
their risk assessment, to meet protection measures. It may require a CS MP PLT or some other level of force.

MG Ryder was just looking at a way to capture the reqwrement or that we need to capture the requirement of
defending facilities in a COE that does not have the relative security of a Rear Area. We foresee future facilities -

established anywhere across a non-linear environment.

vl (oxo)- .
MAJ (b)lb)-Z
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration ’ :
Pentagon R 0 1 6 3 6 3
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Comm:
Email to

DSN 222) 6)- -
-@HQDA.Army.mil % (bX

——Original Messa P
From: _:OL HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 (b)é 6): -

Sent: : A

To: _ . . ( 4 b). z

Cc: A] PM r HQDA D - RI,;
C L VDAS TC VDASWW PMG

- Subject: RE: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) : )

. — oo

Does MG Ryder want heavy Crew Served Weapons or is he referring to the M249s? The Saw is one of the crew
served weapons that is compatible with the M16s - if we.choose to go with heavier weapons then comes the
question of repair, armor skills, ammo, storage, etc. First get clarity on the M249 vs other Crew Serve Weapons

before we start changing other areas.

Do we have the M249s and other weapons resourced as required in the TOE? Ensure we get the questlon
clanfled as you have asked in the last sentence of your email then we can proceed.
S

(b)) Z
TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7

25, 2004 4:58 PM L

AJ HQDA DCS G—3/5/—LTC VDAS; Al PMG-Mr
r ooa pes 6-3/5/7/MPRUSIIIIINLTC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 OL HQDA
¢ DCS G-3/5/7 OLVDAS: - - . - I
Subfect: -~ RE: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) - ' .- S

" BACKGROUND: When brleflng MG Hyder on the Matenel slide this morning, he expressed concern about
number of crew served weapons for the MPs -- stated he believed the Taguba report cited this as.a force .
protection shortcoming (I did a quick search of the Taguba report -- found no reference to crew served -
weapons, but that doesn't make his point any less valid -- maybe it came from another report?)- T

CURRENT SIT: the new IR Compames do not have/will not have crew served’weapons - they do have/wul
have M9s, M16s, M249s, and shotguns , _

MAJ is this even the issue the General was getting at this morning? Let me know if I'm off-base
here -- thanks ' :

oM (V)
MI/IO Organizational Integrator (Ol)

Army G3 (DAMO-FMO
CO L
cC ‘é (LX0)
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016364

DOD-048523



From: A3 HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 (r?

Sent: ugust 25, 2004 3:11 PM Uo)(, . R

To: ‘C VDAS -

e TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/ gMMNIRNNGY Mr HQDA DCS G-3/5/7/MPRI; ~LTC HQDA
b)Y2-{ “DCS G-3/5/7SENENSEECOL HODA DCS G-3/5/7

Subject: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) :

These are the tasks for FM (MP) for the DOAP. Pls mcorporate in the matrix, these obv;ously will drive the
"verbs” for the plan Uo)w -z

<< File: DO G3FM tasks (24 AUG 04)1.doc >>

Classmcatlon UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ias

016365
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